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TWO SILVER JUBILEES,

Oharlotietown, P. E, 1., Herald, Aug. 12.
The Right Rev. Peter McIntyre, D. D.,
lllsllg) of Charlottetown,

Oa the 8th of May, 1660, word came
from the Eternal City to Prince Kduusq

Island, telling the widowed diocese of.

Charlottetown that & successor to the late
tho&.lhebomld had boen appointed,
and that the choice of the Hofy Father
had fallen upon the Reverend Peter Me-
In}ge, rish priest of Tignish,

e Bishop-elect baving set apart the
Feast of the Aceumption of the Blessed
Virgin as the day'of his consecration, pre.
parations were made for celebrating it
with all due solemuity. A like event had
never before taken place In Charlottetown
and the faithful gathered from all parts of
gneolon{, many of them accompanied

y their Protestant friends, all anxious to
witness the impresive ceremony, the
m«m“ of which was enhanced by the

that the Bishop-elect of Chatham, the
Right Reverend Dr. Rogers, was also to
recelve consecration on the same day at
the hands of the Archbishop of Halifax.

The weather was fine, and old St, Dun.
stan's was crowded to ita utmost capacity,
At half-past nine o’clock the procession
left the Episcopal residence (now the
Charlottetown hospital) and passing up
Dorchester street, entered the Cathedral
by the western door. Besides the copse.
cra relate, His Grace the Most Rev-
erend Thomas Lewis Connolly, Archbishop
of Halifax, aud the two bishops-elect,
there were present the Right Reverend Dr.
Mullock, Bishop of St, Jobn’s, Newfound.
land ; Right Reverend Dr. Dalton, Bishop
of Harbor Grace ; Ri?ht Reverend Dr.
McKinnon, Bishop of Arichat; Right
Reverend Dr. Sweeney, the recently con-
secrated Bishop of St Jolm, New Bruns-
wick ; the Rev, Mr, Power, of Halifax;
Rev. Mr, McManus, of New Brunswick ;
Rev. Mr, Vereker, of St, John’s, Nfld. ;
Rev. Mr, O'Connor, of Portng:i Cove,
Nfid, ; Rev. Mr. McGillivuy; Arichat ;
Rev, Mr. Quicn, St. Stephen’s, N. B, ;
Rev. Canon Woode, Halifax ; Rev. James
McDonald, V. G, of Charlottetown ; Rev,
Thomas Phelan, pastor of St. Dunstan’s
Cathedral; Rev. Pius McPhee, of St.
Andrew’s ; Rev. Angus McDonald, of St.
Dunstan’s College ; Rev. Dr, McDonald,
of 8t, Columba ; Rev. G. Belcourt, of
Rustico. The newspapers of that dey
assure u: that the }Jeople were much
impressed with the solemuity and beauty
of the ceremonies, and that the cermon
delivered by the Rev. Cauqn Woods was
eloquent and appropriate.

The state of the diocese of Charlotte-
town at that period wes very different
from ita present flourishiug condition. A
rapid review of the origin acd spread of
Catholicity in Prince Edward Island may
not here be out of place,

Christianity was first brought to our
shores by the French. It is possible that
the Holy Sacrifice was offered up in the
solemn stillness of our forest glades, so
early as the 17th century. Then came the
settlement of Port la Joie and Saint
Pierre, both French towne, in each of
which there wasa church served by one or
more priests, After the conquest gy Eog-
land, and the evacuation of their trading
posts by the French, there was a lullin the
noise of battle, and Acadian families
drifted back to Isle St, Jean and were min-
istered to by devoted missionaries as of
old. Then camerumors of the barbarities
practiced on the Acadians of Grand Pre,
clogely followed by the ugly story of the
premeditated wreck of Captain Nicholls’
traneport off the Scilly Isles, and the

oor Acadians fled to seccurer homes,

he few who remained gathered to-
ether on the north-eastern shore of
sle St, Jean, where they terded their
flocks and followed the fisheries in fear
and trembling, Some of their old churches
remained standing, and in them Mass was
often said by chance missionaries whom a
kind Providence sent to this lonely Island.
In 1787 a Mons, ledru was the resident
priest at Baie de la Fortune; soon
after his departure the Abhe de Calonne,
brother to the Prime Ministcr of Louis
XIV. of France, was sent to reside at
Port la Joie with faculties as Vicar-Gen-
eral of the diocese of Quebec for Isle St.
Jean, After his departure there is record
of & Mons, Gabriel Champion, aund of
other French priests who occasionally said
Mass in the ruined chapels of the old
regime. In 1772 the first Mass said in the
colony by a Scotch priest was offered up
at Beotch Fort, by the Rev. James Mac-
Donald, who for many years devoted
himself to missionary labors in St. John's
Island.

In 1790 the R everend [Eneas McEachern
arrived from Scotland,and with him begins
the history of the diocese of Charlotte-
town, He worked here alone as a mis-
sionary for many years, having received
faculties from the Bishop o f Quebec, who
then had jurisdiction over all the Canadian
provinces. In 1821 Father McEachern
was m ade Bishop of Rosen, 4. p. i, being
consecrated at Quebec by Monseigneur
Plessis,

In 1829 Charlottetown was erected into
a separate dioceee, and the Bishop of
Rosen became Bishop of Charlottetown,
When in 1790 Bishop McEachern arrived
in St, John’s, now Prince Kdward Island,
there were scarcely any roade, no carriages,
no churches nor echools, and but little
money.  He had s fritual charge of Nova
Scotia and New Brunswick, as well as
Prince Edward Island, and one-half of
his lifetime was spent on the road, travel-
ling through all sorts of hardships and
perils, early and late, in all seasons and
all weathers, to visit the sick, and admin-
ister the Sacraments. It is eaid that not
one of his numerous flock, scattered as
they ware over a vast territory, died with.
out pu’pmtlon, during the long years of
bisministry,. In 1835, when oalled
the brave old Bishop awsy from hia labors,

e

he left behind him many substantial
churches, and the College of St. Andrew’s,
in whi¢h ty-three young men were
ed the priesthood. -
Bishop McEachern was succesded b
the Reverend Bernard Donald McDom!!,
who was the first native of Prince Ed.
d to receive Holy Orders, and
cﬂ for man‘y years, had been Bishop
McEachern’s faithful co-laborer. Bishop
McDonald continued to reside at Rustico,
of which he had been parish priest for ten
{e&u. This pfelate took a great interest
n the cause of education; some churches
now standing were built during his epia-
copate, but bhis chief worke were the
building of St. Dunstan’s Colle re, and the
founding of the Convent of the Congre.
ation of Notre Dame in Charlottetown,

The first Convent of that order was opeuned
in 1858,

The priest upon whose shoulders Bishop
McDonald’s mantle had descended was at
that time in the forty-third year of his
;fe, and the ei htecnti of his priesthood.

e had been for fifteen years the hard-
Working pastor of an extensive and pros-
Yerous parlsh in the western end of the
sland, where he had erected a church the
wonder and admiration of all who visit
the remote country district of Tignish.

Oue of the first works of Bishop McIn-
tyre’s administration was the rebuilding, in
brick,of St, Dunstan’sCollege, of which the
Reverend Angus McDonald was then rec-
tor. In 1864 St. Joseph's Convent was
founded, the building that now bears that
name being the old St, Andrew’s Church,
erected in 1805 by Bishop McEachern,
Most of our readers already know the
story of how the venerable structure was
bauled on the ice from St. Andrew’s, a dis-
tance of eighteen miles, and set up on
Pownal Street, where it is to-day one of
the most flourishing schools in tKe Maii.-
time Provinces. Soon after the successful
conclusion of this enterprise came the
building of a fine convent at Miscouche ;
then one at Tignish, In 1863 the Bishop
built St Patrick’s echool ; in 1872 the
Palace was erected. The Catholic Churches
built throughout the diocese during the
episcopate of Bishop MclIntyre, the princi-
pal ones of which are of brick, are in much
better style than those of earlier date, and
in their comstruction, beauty of form
finish and proportion are more studied
than formerly.

Of the twenty-nine fine churches built
since 1800, none is more impoeing than
that of St, Peter’s, in the parish of that
name, which is a noble monument of His
Lordship's affection for the place of his
birth. Besides building churches the
Bishop has opened up many new parishes,
and the number of clergy in his diocese
has increased from twelve to thirty nine.
In 1879 the Bishop bestowed on the City
of Charlottetown the munificent gift of a
large house, furnished as a hospital, to
which he invited the Grey Nuns of Quebec,
four of whom arrived on the 9th Septem-
ber, 1879, and began their charitable
labors in our midst. Until His Lordship
moved in this matter, nobody thought of
alleviating the sufferings of the sick poor
of Prince Edward Island. The Bishop is
now eng-éod in building an addition to St.
Joseph’s Convent, which, when completed,
willrender that establishment one of the
bandesomest structures in our town.

When, in 1860, Bishop McIntyre
was called to preside over the
Church in this Province, he saw
before him a Catholic population of
35,852 souls, scattered over a coun-
try where to be a Catholic was to
be intellectually, socially and commer.
cially at a disadvantage, There were no
Catholic Schools outside of Charlottetown,
there was no Catholic ﬁlliug a publicoffics
of any importance,—indeed to be a Cath
clic was to be regarded with euspicion and
mistrust by one haif of the pepulation of
the Colony., Then again there was an in.
adequate supply of priests ; each clergy-
man was charged with a number of par.
ishes, all to be ministered to in turn, the
priest going in all sorts of weather, and at
all hours, over roads the very reciem-
brance of which canses a rheumatic twinge
to many a veteran missionary at the pre-
sent day, The majority of the churches
were old and unequal to the wants of their
congregations ; work was waiting for the
Bishop on all sides and the work has been
vobly done. From the western extrem-
ity of the Island where the graceful spire
of Tiguish Church upholds the symbol of
our Faith, to the wave-washed shore of
the East Point, there isa & ion of

ey—

of the Church, died in 1877. 8o early as
1807, the Catholics of Charlottetown were
called upon to mourn the loss of the
brilliant and snrioﬁc Whelan, whose
gifted mind and facile pen have left aa
undying record in the land of his adop-
tion,

Among the clerg present on that ocea-
tion time has made equal havoc. The
graceful and gracious prelate who so roy-
ally ruled the Church in Nova Scotia was
long ago called to his reward; the then
Bishops of S8t, Jobn’s and of Harbor (irace
are no more; th: venerable Bishop of
Arichat sleeps beneath his stately Cathe-
dral of 8t, Ninian since 1870, Father
Belcourt died in 1873, while the grass hag
not yet prown green over the grave of
the Rev., James Quinn. The others who
remain have changed with the changiog
years, Silver bells chiming ia St, John
have jast rung out the jubilee of him
wkho, in 1860, was the youngest Prelate in
the group, the Right Rev, Dr. Sweeney.
The Rev. Mr, Power, then a young priest
in Halifax, now Vicar General of that
diocese, takes his place among the dignit-
aries in the purple robes of a Monsignore.
Others who st001 round in the vigor and
freshness of youth, will re-assemble to da
in St, Dunstan’s Cathedral, bearing wl!i
them, it is true, the weight of added years,
bat also the consciousness of labor nobly
done; they have toiled hard and borme
the burden and heat of the day, workin,
for the glory of God and the salvation of
their neighbor,

Upon none bas time laid a more gentle
hand than the Bishop in whose honor the
brilliant assemblage of to-day is convened.
Twenty-five winters, “frosty but kindly,”
bave it i3 true, silvered his oncerich brown
bair, but his magnificent physique and
commanding presence have not been im-
paired by the weight of years or the load
of care inseparable from the responsibili-
ties of his high position, o

The Right Reverend Peter McIntyre
waa born in the parish of St Peter’s,
King’s County, Prince Edward Island, on
the 20th of June, 1818, His parents,
Angus McIntyre and Sarah Mc¢Kinnon,
were na'ives of Uist, [nverness-shire, Scot-
land, aod emigrated to this country in
1790. The future Bishop was baptized in
the old St. Andrew’s Cnurch, by Bishop
McE1chern, and received his First Com-
munion in 1835 from the hands of Father
Charles MacDonald.  After studying for
some time at St. Andrew’s College, he
proceeded to the College of St. Hyacinthe
where he remained for five years, entering
the Grand Seminary of Qaebec in 1840
After a three years’ course at the Grand
Seminary he was, on the 26th of Feb-
ruary, 1843, ordained to the rle-thooé
by Bishop Signay in the Cathedral of
Quebec, For sixteen months after his
ordination, he was assistant to Rev. S. G,
Perry at Miscouche, and in the fall of the
following year was appointed to the
mission of S.8. Simon and Jude at Tig-
nish, of which he was pastor for seventeen
years.

In person His Lordship is above the
medium height, his carriage is stately and
his step elastic. His activity is remark-
able ; few oung persons could endure the
amount of travelling and fatigue which
is constantly undergone by Bishop
McIntyre, upon whom it has no ill effect
whatever. His voice, which is low and
sweet, is 80 clear that he is casily heard
even at a great distance. His prepossess-
ing appearance and courtly manner, no
less tgan his genuine kindness of heart,
have made him hosts of friends, He is
highly esteemed by Protestants through-
out the Province, from whom his blame-
less life and fearless advocacy of what he
deems to be right command respect. The
Bishop i3 a strenuous advocate of temper-
ance, Ile takes a great interest in educa-
tion, and i3 invariably present when his
duties allow him, at the examinations in
his Catholic echools, It is to His Lord-
chip’s unflagging energy anl z:al, that St.
Duastan’s Coll owes it t kops
ful position, Besides providing for their
secular instruction, the Bishop has always
been much interested in the spiritual wel-
fare of the little ones of his flock ; it is his
delight to preach at the children’s Mass on
Qundays when the large comgicgation of
young folks listen to his clear and practi-
cal instructions with profit and pleasure,

His Lordship has visited Rome four
times since his consecration, and on one
vceasion extended his journey to the Holy
Land, He took part in the Ecumenical
Council of 1870, where it was generally

Catholic parishes, each with its neat church
and confortable presbytery. There are
libraries in many of these parishes, and
Charlottetown, Summerside, Tignish, Mis-
couche, Rustico and Souris boast hand-
some and commodious Convents where
the devoted Sisters of the Congregation
teach almost & thousand little girls. The
Catholic population of the diocese has in-
creased from 35,852 to 55,000, Many of
the most dignified and important positions
in the Province are now filled by Catho-
lics and the name of a Catholic benefactor
of St. Dunstan’s stands at the head of the
wealthy merchants of Charlottetown,
while at the bar, in medicine, and in the
field of literature there are mumerous
young Catholic men who give promise of
more than average success.

In reviewing the history of the past
twenty-five years, we see many gaps made
by the relentless hand of time, Dennis
Reddin, Esq., whose charitable donations
to the church in Charlottetown began
with the existence of St, Dunstan’s as &
parish, and continued throughout his life
time, died in 1863, The Hon. Daniel
Brenan, the benefactor of St. Dunatan’s
College, and of St. Mary’s Convent, and
one of the chief supporters of Catholicity
in Charlottetown, was & prominent figure
among tle laity at the consecration of the
Bishop in 1860, He was laid to rest in
March, 1876, The Hon. Patrick Walker,
snother staunch and generous supporter

conceded that no more imposing figure
was eeen in the grand procession of
cburchmen than that of the venerable and
stately Bishop of Charlottetown

Two decades and a half have rolled by
since 1860, twenty-five beads told
on thesilver chaplet; i3 it too much to
hope that the twenty-five yet to come
wiﬁ bring equal blessings and graces as
they fall from the fingers of Father Time,
and that, tinged with a yellow light, the
light of the sunset of a harvest day, they
may tell year by year the coming of a
Golden Jubilee to him to whom to-day
the Herald greeting wishes Fausta Omnia
Felicia

Right Rev, James Rogers, D. D.,
Bishop of Chatham.

The Right Rev. James Rogers, first
Bishop of Chatham, on the 15th August,
1860, shared the honors of the day with
the ﬁilhop of Charlottetown, and to-day
is His Lordship’s honored guest.

Bishop Rogers was born on the 11th
July, 1826, at Mount Charler, County
Donegal, frehnd. He came to Nova
Scotia with his parentsin 1831, and settled
at Halifex, where he was educated at St.
Mary’s Cohege, completing his theoloﬁled
studies at the Grand Seminary of Mon-
treal. He was ordained Priest by the first
Archbishop of Halifax; the Most Reverend
William Welah, on the 2nd July, 1851, in
§. Mary’s Catbedral, , Nova

— R e

Scotia. Father Rogers served in various
missions of Nova Seqtia, Digby, Anna.
polis, Cumberland, etec., and in the Island
of Bermuda from 1857 to 1858, In 1859
Le was appcinted Secretary to His Grace
Archbishop Connolly, and to a Professor-
ehip at St, Mary’s College, Halifax.

n the 8th May, 1860, the northern
portion of New Brunswick was separated
from St, ohn, and erected irnto the inde-
pendent diocese of Chatham, of which
Father Rogers was appointed the first
Bishop, He was consecrated in St. Dun.
stan’s Cathedral, Charlottetown, in Aug-
ust, 1800, as we have previously stated.
Oa the 220d of the same month the new
Bishop was solemnly installed at Chatham.
At that thme there were but seven Priests
in the diocese of Chatham, few Churches,
aud no Convents; now there are thirty-
scven Priests, the number of Churches
has increased in proportion, and there are
eight prosperous Convents, Rive of these
are exclusively educational establishments,
under the Sisters of the Congregation of
Notre Dame, while three are Hospitals in
charge of the Sisters of the Hotel Dien
from Montreal, In connection with each
of these Hospitals there is a flourishing
school, to meet the requirements of the
localities in which they are situated.
One of these Hospitals, that a: Tracadie,
is a Lazaretto, where from twenty to
thirty lepers are tenderly cared for by
the good Sisters. This establishment has
more than local celebrit{.

In 1878 the pro-Cathedral, Episcopal
Residence, and St. Michael's College were
destroyed by fire. They were eince re-
built, but the Collegé has been tempor-
arily suspended, owing to the loss which
the diocese sustained by the fire,

Without having travelled through the
vast country district presided over by
Dr. Rogers, it is impossible to realize
the hard work, mental and physical,
which has been undergone by the Bisho,
during the twenty-five years in whic
the diocese of Chatham, under his foster-
ing care, has developed from a state of
almost ai)original wildnese to its present
prosperous and promising condition,
For many years His Lordship’s only
means of travelling was his covered car-
riage ; and even now, although the rail-
way intersects the country in many
directions, he thinks but little of spring-
ing into his coach for a fifty or even a
seventy miles drive,

To the religions whom he has estab-
lished in his diocese, Bishop Rogers is
paternal in his thoughtful kindness,
Among his own people as well as among
non Catholics he is unmiversally and
deservedly popular, while he is always a
particularly welecoma guest at the epis-
copal residences in the neighboring pro-
vinces,

That he may long be spared to labor
successfully in that:portion of the Mas.
ter’s vineyard allotted to him by the
Viear of Christ is our sincere wish, and
one that we feel sure will ba echoed
throughout the ecclesiastical Province,
where all classes and creeds unite in
esteeming highly the genial and popular
Bishop of Chatham,

The following Archbishops, Bishops
and Priests have arrived to assist at the
celebration of their Lordships’ Silver
Jubilee to day :—

Most Rev, G. A. Tathereau, Archbishop of

Most %a&%ohu Joseph Lynch, Archbishop
of Toronto.

Most Rev. C.

allfax.

Right Rev, Edward C. {"abre, Blshop of

*  Montreal.

Right Rev. J, Sweeney, Bishop of St. John,

Right Rev. John Cameron, DBishop of
Arichat

O’'Brien, Archbishop of

Right Rev. Pairick Power, Blshop of St.
John’s, N, I

Right Rev. J, Laungeyin, Bishop of
Rimoaski

Right Rev. T. E. Duhamel, B'shop of Ottawa,

Right Rev. Roua'd Mcbhonald, Bishop of

Harbor Grace, "
Right Rev. Dr., Carbery, O. P., Bishop of
Hamilton,
Mgr. Sears, Prefect Apostolle of Western
.. Newfoundiand,
:uiln i‘UWCl‘ v r

{ iiadid

I.." ‘l’mmul,“l’z.;wim' of Laval

Verﬁ Rev. T.

niversity. 2

Very Rev. Canon Carmady, of Halifax,

Very Rev. William Walsh, V. G., of Harbor

Tace. )
Rev. Mr. Roussel, 8, S., Professor of Moral
Theology, College of Montreal.
Rev, J. 3, Aubrey, Montreal,
“ ‘Patrick O'Dounnell, St. Hyacinine.,
* Fdward Bonneau, Quebee,
‘7. Boldue, Qucbec.
“ J, 8loan, Ottawa.
‘% J. Chisholm, ;r\nugomsn.
“ 8, Biggs, Halifax,
=¥ Edwggd Murphy, Halifax, ok
The Very Rev. James McDonald, V. (i,
The Very Rev. Dr. McDonald, V. G.
Rev. Francis J. McDonald.
“ Charles N. Boudreault.
‘“ Plus McPhee.
* D. F.McDonald.
** Gregory Mchonald.
“ EFdward Walker, D. D.
“ M.J. McMlllan,
‘¢ James Phelan.
* William Phelan.
* Thomas Phelan,
* John Corbett,
‘AL
‘“ Patrick Doyle.
‘“ D, McDonald.
* #, Phelan.
. F. VonBlerk,
“ 1. Dumont,
‘ O. Hebert,
“ G A. Plcotte.
‘+ 8. Boudreault.
¢ N.C, A. Boudrepult.
“ L. J, McDonald.
“ J. Chalggon, D, D.
“ James A.neas McDonald.
¢ Peter McPhee,
¢+ Angus McDonald,
“ Charles McDonald.
¢ G, De Finance.
“ Wiilliam Grant, D.D.
‘* A.J.Mclntyre.
¥, X. Gallant,
* John A. McDonald,
‘‘ K.V.P, O'Nelll Boyd.
' A. E. Burke.
‘ John McMillan, Ecclesiastic.

Mzr. R, A, Mille and wife (both converts)
have tendered Bishop Moore, of St. Augus-
tine, Fla, five acres fronting on Mills Lake
adjoining their home place at Chuluots,
Fla., for a convent and school, and 40
acres for an industrial school for boys,
and & home for aged and invalid priests.
The indastrial school can be made self:

sustaining in a few years. The benefac-
tors are the only Catbolics in the place at
present,

WEEK ENDING SATURDAY, AUGUST 22, 1885,

A GRAND ORGAN,
K sk &

SPECIFICATIONS OF THR, NEW< INSTRUMENT

FOR ST, PETER'S CATHEDRAL.

Dally Advertiser, Aug, 17th, -
Following close in thewake ofthe grafid
musical service at the operfng of St
Peter's CatMedral will gome another im.-
portant musical eVent,@amely, the open-
mg of an immense gagan for the same
edifice, The schem&vand specificalions
of this organ were prepared by Dr, Carl
Verrinder, who has since been appointed
to the position of organist :ml choir
master, and reflect the highest credit on
bis professional skill and jadgment.
The instrument is now in course of con.
struction by Messre, Warren & Co., of
Toronto, and will be completed and in
position in the cathedral here in time for
the celebration of the cighteenth anni.
versary of the consecration of Bishop
Walsh, which takes place on Tuesday, the
10th of November next. This instru
ment, it is expected, will be about the
largest in the Dominion, and superior to
any in this Provioce, The organ is
estimated to cost in the neighborhood of
$15,000. Below we give the full specifi-

cations:

GREAT ORGAN, OC TO A-058 NOTES,

.l—lmuh'u diapson, -Metal 16 feet

2—()pen diapso; ..Metal 8 feet
J—=Giamba...... Metal 8 feet
!—liult'llll}l:]l A .Metal 8 feet
H—Stoppecd apson treble .
n;—mn{:m-d diapson bass Wood 8 feet
7=Doppel flote . 58 feet
8—=Wald flute 1 feet
9—D’rineipal 1 feet
10—Twelfth. 21 feet
1—Fifteenth .,..... ., 2 faet
12—=Mixture (three ranks)..
13—=Mixture (t nk
14—=1osaune., . 8 feel

15=Clarion. 1 feet

1
ORGAN, CC TO A.

SWELL
16- Lieblich Gedact treble
17--Lleblich Gedact bass

( Wood 16 feet
18=0Open dlapson,

Metal 8 feet

19=Viol dl Gamba etal 8 feet
20—Salclonal.... etal 8 feet
25—&0: C:&e;lte ..... feaid Metal 8 feet
22—8topp Apeon treble |
23—Stopped dlapson bass Wood & feet
24=O0CLAVO.0vut vavvivannnns 4 feet
25=Traverse flute ( 1 feet
26 ~Fifteenth.... 2 feet
27—Mixture, ., Various
23=Krum kb 16 feet
20—Horn.. 8 feet
30—0Oboe.... 8 feet
31—Vox humana.. 8 feet
32—Clarion D 8 feet
g . ('unut)lmm,\w, cCTo A
33=DBourdon treble
31—Bourdon basg § oot Wood 16 feot
Violin diapson o 8 feet
Dolee—........ euue 8 feet
Melodia. ... .. 8 feetl
Harmonie flat 41 feet
39=Violina...... 1 feet
11—Plecolo (har X 2 feel
1 ..Metal 16 feet
..Metal 8 feet
3—Coranglais. ..., « Metal feet
PEDAL ¢ ¢ TO ¥,
41—Suabbourdou . Wood 82 feet
15—Double di«pso . 16 feet
46—Violoune, .. ., 16 feet
i7—Hourcon ‘ 16 feet
48—Violoncailo. ., 8 reet
49—Contra posaun 16 feet
50 ~Trumpet, ., .,.... 8 feet
MECHANICAL REGISTERS,
51-Swell to great organ,
2-Swell to cholr organ.
Swell super octave.
reat to cholir organ
reat 1o pedals,
Swell to pedals.
57—Cholr to pedals.
H8—Pedals in octaves,
M—Tremelo to swell organ.
i0—Tremelo to choir organ.
61-Bellows signal,
COMBINATION PEDALS.
(2—Gireat forte, drawing full great,
63—Great mezzo forte.
64—Great piano,
65—Swell forte, drawing full swell,
G6—8well mezzo forte,
G7—Swell piano,

SUMMARY,
Greatorgan............. 15 stops 966 plpes
Swell organ. . ++.+17 BlOPB 1,0 pipes
Choir organ.... .11 stops a8 plpas
Pedal organ .. 7 8O 210 plpes
Accessory and pedal

combination..........17 stops
WOURL 5 .7 ov avoinad 67 stops 2,820 plipes
— -

THE DUTY OF THE TIME.
N. Y. Freeman's Jovrnal,
The month of August is waning. It will
n be t for an answer to the impor-
: Whar v

" 1y
€ bubdit We seud e

children to school ?

Many parcuts are asking it already, for
with the first week of September will
come the opening of the schools, There is
not much time in which to decide,

b witl parents who are forced 1o be
veri cconomical in their expenditure, the
problem is not so easily solvable. And
unfortunately, the public achools offer the
temptation of cheapness, Just at this time
there are numbers of fathers, and some
mothers, on the point of deciding for the
public schools and against the public
schools. Mothers, as a rule, are more
spiritually-minded than fathers on this
subject of education, The mother will
consider the matter of expense, but will
make eacrifices to meet it, There are
fathers, however, who would see their
children damned before they would give
up any part of their regular allowance of
beer or cigars,

If a very great sacrifice were necessary
to secure a Christian child a Christian
education, no Christian father would re-
fuse to make it if he realized the import-
ance of such an education. Children are
not born Christians ; they are made
Christians by baptism, but the Faith
received through that Sacrament must
be nurtured and enlightened, or it will
die. Itisthe duty of parents—the eacred
and absolute duty of parents—to see that
their children are instructed in the Faith,
Nothing can excuse them from this duty ;
no one can absolve them from it. It isas
binding as 8 Commandment of God, The
considerations of cheapness, of expedi-
ency, of material success in life, sink into
nothing in comparison with this most
important duty, We are told to seek
first the Kingdom of God, and all things
will be added to us. Command and con-
solation are both there.

Whatever may be urged against keeping
a child in & parochial primary school with-
out hope of progress or promotion in

e, there can be only one answer to

the parent who proposes to send his young

[ school,

son-or daughter to a public primary
¢ It 18 impossible for a conscien-
ti>ugparent, Nothing can excuseit. No
ppromise of advancement can palliate the

.| throwing of & young soul, with the dew of

baptism fresh upon it, intoa school where
Christianity is not taught, whera the dee

trines of the Church are ignored, A child
must be well instructed, indeed, before ho
can face the tacit negation of reli

A ) uina
higher public school ; but the its who
send a little child into a pu rimary

school, and expect that it hecome,
somehow or other, imbued with Christian
doetrines and Christian morals, are worss
than inadels, for they have no care of
those of their own househo!d.

There are cages in districts whera Cath-
olic education is eomfined to primary
schools, when purents fiad it needfal to
seek echools of a higher scientifis or liter-
ary grade for their sons. Dangerous as

this 15, the results are sometimes not pee-
nicious, when the parents have had Jwir
children lhnrungh}y instructed in the
truths and practices of the Church. It is
sad that such a necessity should exist ; but
the necessity assumed to exist by careless
or callous parents for sending children to
primary schools, is a de'usion and a snare
ot the devil, Sunday school, catechism
classes, hastily taught night and morning
prayers, are Weak antidotes against the
daily influence of a school without God,
without Christ, without the Immaculate
Mother, without the sainta,

Let us think for a momeat of what
these little people, so pure, to trustivg,
80 pliable, miss. They are taught no love
cr reverence to the Infant Jesus, that con-
stant model and mentor of fortunate
Catholic children. They learn neither the
Angelus nor the prayer to their Guardian
Angel. Life at the very beginning is made
a barren, dreary, materialistic thing. To
spell words of two syllables and to add two
igures is their wor{; life begins for them
with work without one gleam of a better
life to irradiate them.,

This philosophy of dreary, weary work,
one long pmrnmtion for moaey getting,
is the principle of these machine schools.
A friend writes to us, quoting one of the
hymus eung in some of the public primary
schools :

“There wi.l Ly someth!ng In Ilsaven for
children vo do 1"

This isthe burden ofit ! Even Heaven,
according to the public school dicta, even
it it bs without God and Iis Dlessed:
Mother, will be full of hard work, and
perhaps money getting. Who can picture
a Heaven on the public school plan with-
out money-makiog ?

Setting aside what the practicd Ameri-
can parent may deem useless—the poetry
of Christianity, the birthright of the bap
tized chi'd—let our parent look azousd
him and say from his own experience of
life whether he dare deprive his child of
the means of saving his soul, He sees
Christ denied, blasphemed, offended, Can
he look forward with pleasure to a day
when his innocent child will blaspheme,
oftend, or deny Christ ? If he is even s
nominal Catholic, his experience will have
taught him that the denial of reverence to
the Mother of God is the prelude to the
denial of her Son. Iow important, then,
is it that the Christian child should ba
taught each day of his life to reverence
this loviog Mother,

It is better—admitting for a moment
the common plea that, in many parochial
schools, merely secular education is in-
ferior to that in public schools——it is better
that a little child should epell badly for a
time, be backward in the three R's, than

that it should lose those *jiys forever,”
the knowledge of the doctrines aud prac.
tices of the Charch,

No eonscientious pareut has a right to
chocse between two schools, The «hosl
question i3 settled for Catholics, Thera
is only one ol for them,

A word more : ifsome Catholic primary
schools cannot compete with public prim-
ary schools in the secular brauches of
education, the responsibility for this state
of uffairs lics on those parents who prefor
their own comfort to the makicg of a
slight pecnuiary sacrifice.

There is no chaice for Catholic par

The Church has spoken; there is 1
noal

RELIGIOUS RECEPITON,

On Baturday morning last at & o’clock
took place at St. Joseph’s Convent, n
this city, the tolemn religious reception
of five young ladies who had recolved to
abandon all worldly pursuits and devote
their lives exclusively to the service of
our Lord and Saviour Jesus Chiist,
High Mass was celebrated by Ihght 1tev,
Mgr, Bruyere, V. (., who also preachied
a most eloquent and appropriate sermion,
There were present on the occasion
Rev., Fathers Walsh and Kennedy, of
the Cathedral. The following are the
names of the young ladies whn mule
their solemn profession : Miss To ney,
in religion Sister Mary Martha; Miss
Bondy, in religion Sister Rose of Lima ;
Miss Joley, in religion Sister Louisa ;
Miss Fleming, in religion Sister Eucharia;
Miss Henry, in religion Sister Catharine
of Sienna.

cm e

Among the first fruits of the opening
of the Vatican records will be the publi-
cation of a Coptic text with a French
translation, with copious notes of the
acts of the martyrs in Egypt under Dio-
cletian. This work will be very important
to philology, as well as to history,

Rev. T. W, Mossman, of England, died
a convert of the Catholic Church on the
28th of July, In a list of conversions
published in England, upward of three
thousand leading English Protestants
have embraced the Catholic faith since:

the commencement of the century.




